CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS NOTICE OF MEETING &
AGENDA

CONVENTION AND VISITORS' BUREAU BOARD OF
NDIRFCTORS MEFETING

REGULAR MEETING TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 24, 2024, AT 8:30 AM IN THE BOARD
ROOM OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Please note: The ACVB Board may take items out of the order shown on the agenda All or part of any agenda item may be discussed in an execulive session at
any time during a meeting, as may be necessary and allowed by state law Votes or final decisions are made-only in open Regular or Special meetings, not in a work

session or executive session

ACVB Mission: Hosting quests with “Boots on the Ground" to ensure unigue experiences and lifelong memories.

1. Callto Order

2. Approval of Minutes from November 15, 2023

3. Update: Staffing changes

4. Report: Financials

5. Board Reminders: Bio/Headshots for website and Board Giving

6. Discussion: Formation of the ACVB Foundation
L Name
1. Board Set Up
L Purpose
1L Projects

7. Discussion and Consideration: Arts Marketing Grants Requirements
8. Public Forum
9. General Announcements from Board Members

10. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
The next meeting date is February 21, 2024

11. Adjournment

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins Mansion is through its side entry on the south side of the building An access ramp leading to the main
entry is located at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are available in the south parking lot The building is equipped with
disability restroom facilities, and efevators that are accessible. Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodations, or a sign language interpreter
must contact the City Secretary's Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone (806) 378-3013 or the City TDD number at (806) 378-4229

S

e




State of Texas
County of Potter
City of Amarillo MINUTES

On the 15™ day of November 2023, the Convention and Visitors Bureau Board met at 8:30 AM in the
Board Room of the Bivins Home, 1000 S. Polk.

Voting Member Present No. Meetings Held No. Meetings Attended
Angela Knapp Eggers Y 2 2
Vic Ragha Y 2 1
Phyllis Golden Y 2 1
Bobby Lee N 2 1
Coco Duckworth Y 2 1
Tom Scherlen Y 2 2
Jason Fenton Y 2 2
Payal Nathu Y 2 2
Al Patel Y 2 2
Ex-officios
Beth Duke Y 2 2
Bo Fowlkes N 2 1
Brady Ragland Y 2 2

Also present was Leslie Schmidt, Sr. Assistant City Attorney
ltem 1: Call to order. Angela Knapp Eggers established a quorum and called the meeting to order.

ltem 2: Approval of Minutes from October 25, 2023. Motion was made by Phyllis Golden, seconded by
Jason Fenton, and unanimously carried to approve the October minutes.

ltem 3: Presentation and Consideration: Financial Report. Braley Beck presented the Monthly Board
Report for October 2023.

Kashion Smith reminded everyone that in the past our budget was based on projections. We have now
reached the point that we can operate from cash on hand. We do not have reports from the City for this
month’s meeting, since it is being held a week early.

We now have three bank accounts for investments, checking and revenue. She explained that the
revenue account is for non-HOT funds, board donations, sponsorships, and merchandise sales.

Braley Beck also presented an update on the new accounting software for paying invoices through Bill.

ltem 4: Announcement: Board Appointments for January 2024. Kashion Smith reported that the City
Council approved the Ex-Officio positions held by Beth Duke and Bo Fowlkes. Vic Ragha, Jason Fenton,
and Phyllis Golden were reappointed for second terms.

Item 5: Discussion: Formation of the ACVB Foundation. It was agreed that Kashion Smith will survey the
board members for suggestions and feedback. This item will be discussed at the January meeting.

Item 6: Discussion and Consideration: Travel and Client Policy. Kashion Smith reminded everyone that
the Loyalty Points and Credits clause (Section 6 Point E) is the last piece of the policy awaiting approval.
After receiving more suggestions and feedback, Braley Beck presented the revised policy.




Motion was made by Jason Fenton, seconded by Tom Scherlen, and unanimously carried to accept the
Travel and Client Policy as presented.

Item 7: Discussion and Consideration: Possible Changes to the Arts Marketing Grants Requirements.
Kashion Smith went over the Funding Guidelines two-part requirements, and the six statutorily provided
categories for the use of local HOT Revenue.

She went over the Marketing Assistance Funding Request Form that acts as a checklist for the required
criteria.

She also shared a sample Marketing Assistance Funding Request that illustrates the applicant’s
advertising avenues and demographic data on their patrons.

There was discussion last month regarding applicants who receive HOT funds from another source. As a
result of that discussion, we have created additional guidelines that will be included in next year’s round
of applications. She explained that a large percentage of that applicant’s patrons are visitors which can
easily fill a travel itinerary that encourages an additional night stay which qualified them for their grant.

She presented those guidelines for discussion and feedback. Based on that, they will be presented at the
January meeting.

Item 8: Public Forum. There were no comments.
[tem 9: General Announcements from Board Members.

Beth Duke distributed information on Center City’s Deck the Herd Contest and the Electric Light Parade
on December 1%. She congratulated Sherman Bass on his work in Amarillo’s Music Friendly designation
event.

Beth added that she nominated Melissa Dora Oliver-Eakle who will now be the first pioneer woman
inducted into the TX Women'’s Hall of Fame.

Angela Knapp Eggers reminded everyone of Lunch ‘n Learn hosted by the Laura Bush Institute for
Women’s Health today at noon.

Payal Nathu invited everyone to the Chamber of Commerce After Hours tomorrow at Towneplace Suites
from 5-7 pm.

On behalf of the CVB, Kashion Smith presented Mary Ramirez with a retirement gift.

ltem 10: Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items. The next meeting date is
January 24, 2024. There is no December meeting due to the Christmas Holiday.

Item 11: Adjournment. There being no further business, Angela Knapp Eggers adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Q,wam Korapp Cageno

Mary Ramirez Angela Knapp Eggers
Executive Assistant CVB Board President

\._./j .
/ h/f{/u,& Vi&@n—m VK



CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
NOTICE OF MEETING & AGENDA

AMARILLO CVB SPORTS COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, January 9, 2024, AT 8:30 AM IN THE BOARD ROOM OF
THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK, AMARILLO, TX.

Please note: The Sports Commission may take items oul of the order shown on the Agenda. All or part of any agenda item may be discussed in an executive session at any
time during a meeling, as may be necessary and allowed by state law. Votes or final decisions are made only in open Regular or Special meetings, not in a work session or

executive session.

1.

2.

3.

4.,

5.

6.

7.

Call to Order
Approval of Minutes from October 3, 2023

General announcements from commission members

New additions to the Sports Commission: Chase Hess (Pickleball) and Ben Heller - Courtside

Amarillo Bombers first match 12/16/23 and Amarillo Venom Indoor Football starting on 3/10- Bo
Fowlkes

NCAA Championship Site 2026-2028 Bid Cycle- any updates to bids/GameChangers

Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
The next meeting date is April 2, 2024

8. Adjournment

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins Mansion is through its side entry on the south side of the building An access ramp leading to the main entry is located
at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are available in the south parking lot The building is equipped with disability restroom facilities, and
elevators that are accessible. Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodations, or a sign language interpreter must contact the City Secretary's Office 48

hours prior to meeting time by telephone 378-3013 or the City TDD number at 378-4229




I
VIS Bl — CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
AN A RS f % NOTICE OF MEETING & AGENDA
LAILVACRAANE 'Qg.,_ J AMARILLO CVB SPORTS COMMISSION

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF THE CVB SPORTS COMMISSION HELD ON TUESDAY, January 9,
2024, AT 8:30 AM IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK, AMARILLO, TX.

1. Call to Order
- Stephanie Andrews called the meeting to order.

2. Approval of Minutes from October 3, 2023
- Motion was made by Bo Fowlkes, seconded by Brady Ragland.

3. General announcements from commission members

- Chase Hess announced that his main goal is to make pickleball known to the city of Amarillo. He also
announced that he met someone who puts on big pickleball events and is interested in doing
something like that in Amarillo. The event will strive to be less competition and more networking.
Stephanie responded that they would discuss more later with different events it would fit in with.

4. New additions to the Sports Commission: Chase Hess (Pickleball) and Ben Heller - Courtside

- Stephanie addressed Chase Hess and his pickleball connections and welcomed him to the sports
commission. Stephanie reported to Chase Hess for potential clients we can do a site tour, take them
out around town, and look at hotels and facilities.

- Stephanie announced that Ben Heller with court side facility has 8 basketball courts and 12
volleyball courts. Very interested in working with the commission and bidding on RFP’s for future
tournaments. Kashion announced that Ben Heller is working with Amy to possibly put on a special
Olympics event.

5. Amarillo Bombers first match 12/16/23 and Amarillo Venom Indoor Football starting on 3/10- Bo

Fowlkes

- Bo Fowlkes reported that the Amarillo Covis Center had their first Soccer game and will be having
their second match Saturday night. An average of 300 in attendance at the games. He announced
that possibly more advertising would help gain more attraction. Bo also reported that Amarillo
indoor football is starting in March. Bo announced they started receiving bids on new turf and had a
meeting with contractors about the coliseum floor which should start construction mid-June.

- Bo announced and update on the Pavilion and that the sign should be going up soon.

- Bo announced a brand-new RV and Boat dealership being put in at the All Star Ford on McCormick
Rd. The dealership has booked an RV and Boat show with the Civic Center,

- Bo announced that Mission 2560 will have an event in October for special need children with Cross
Fit.

6. NCAA Championship Site 2026-2028 Bid Cycle- any updates to bids/GameChangers




- Stephanie reports that Amy have been working on the bids with WTAMU. Stephanie and May met
with WT marketing and sports. Stephanie reports they met with game changers to help with putting
together the most optimal bid. Stephanie announced that the CVB is bidding on the following:

- 2027 NCAA Division Il Women'’s Volleybail

- 2026 & 2027 NCAA Division Il Football

- 2027 & 2028 NCAA Division Il Men’s and Women's Basketball

- 2027 & 2028 NCAA Division Il Men'’s and Women’s Track and Field

- 2027 NCAA Division |l Softball.

- Stephanie announced that the CVB is hoping to have the bids done and in by mid-January shooting
for at least 1 win.

7. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
The next meeting date is April 2, 2024
- Chase Hess announced that he will report the aftermath of Picklemania at the next meeting.

8. Adjournment
- There being no further business, Stephanie Andrews adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully Submitted
Alexis Gunter
Executive Assistant

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins Mansion is through its side entry on the south side of the building An access ramp leading to the main entry is located
at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are available in the south parking lot The building is equipped with disability restroom facilities, and
elevators that are accessible. Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodations, or a sign language interpreter must contact the City Secretary’s Office 48
hours prior to meeting time by telephone 378-3013 or the Cily TDD number at 378-4229



VISIT

-— - A - -
i F )

CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
NOTICE OF MEETING & AGENDA

CONVENTION AND VISITOR BUREAU ARTS
COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, JANUARY 9, 2024, AT 11 AM IN THE BOARDROOM OF
THE BIVINS HOUSE, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Please note: The Arts Committee may take items oul of the order shown on the Agenda. All or part of any agenda item may be discussed in an executive session at any
time during a meeting, as may be necessary and allowed by state law. Votes or final decisions are made only in open Regular or Special meetings, not in a work session

or executive session

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of Minutes from November 7, 2023
3. Update: CVB Board

4. Update: Public Arts and Beautification Board

5. Update: Texas Route 66 Festival 2024

6. Reminder: 24-25 Arts Theme
7. Public Forum
8. General Announcements from Committee Members

9. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
The next meeting date is February 6, 2023.

10. Adjournment

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins House is through its side entry on the south side of the building An access ramp leading to the main entry is located
at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are available in the south parking lot The building is equipped with disability restroom facililies, and
elevators that are accessible. Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodations, or a sign language interpreter must contact the City Secretary's Office 48
hours prior to meeting time by telephone 378-3013 or the City TDD number at 378-4229




VISIT
™ M r '—/ a .

IARAYA PA N .‘ \
i Bl Y Rl BAE S u m, &

TEXAS

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF THE CVB ARTS COMMITTEE HELD ON TUESDAY, JANUARY 9,
2024, AT 11 AM IN THE BOARDROOM OF THE BIVINS HOUSE, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

1. Call to Order
- Stephanie Bybee called the meeting to order.

2. Approval of Minutes from November 7, 2023
- Motion was made by Rachel Flores, seconded by Jason Crespin.

3. Update: CVB Board
- Kashion Smith reported discussion on financial reports and changes happening in the new year.
Kashion announced board appointments and Board will have the same members in 2024.
- Kashion Smith also announced the approval of travel and client policy.
- Also discussed, Arts marketing grant applications, the only changes are going to be:
o Do you receive HOT fund from another municipality? If so, history and how they are spent

will need to be provided. The policy will include the need to disclose that information for
decision making.

4. Update: Public Arts and Beautification Board
- Kashion reported for Cindy Perez that applications are open for the mural grant which closes January
220 Kashion stated that we want to think about areas of town that need some bright artwork.

5. Update: Texas Route 66 Festival 2024

- Sherman announced a reminder of the date for Texas Route 66 Festival which is June 6™ through
15%. The 15% is finale day.

- Sherman announced that vendor forms will be available late winter and early spring. If anyone has
events, they would like to add please contact Sherman if you would like it included.

6. Reminder: 24-25 Arts Theme

- Sherman reported that the theme is “On the Silver Screen”. Sherman wants to know who is and who
is not interested by early next week. Kashion states that it can get broad if we can fit it into the theme
somehow. As an example, the fashion of the era that is tied to the Silver Screen.

- Sherman announced that the film society is putting the event on as a gala.

- Kashion reported that just because you missed the deadline it does not mean you can't be a part of
something. You can be added to the calendar at a later time. If you want to be apart of print and stamp
book, please submit by deadline.

7. Public Forum
- There were no comments

8. General Announcements from Committee Members

- Kashion Smith announced that Mary officially retired. Kashion announced Alexis Gunter as the
Executive Assistant and Luz Aguilar as the Visitor Services Coordinator.

- Kashion Smith announced that Christy King is no longer with the Amarillo CVB and is now with the
Chamber of Commerce.

- Introductions from Committee Members in attendance were made.

- Kashion Smith announced that Sherman Bass will be taking over the Arts committee in place of
Christy King.

- Sammie Carter announced that George Jackson will be directing Chamber Orchestra this Saturday
January 13, 2024, at the Botanical Gardens 7:30pm. The following week is the symphony concert with
emphasis on celebrating musicians including a Harpsicord soloist.




10.

.
Y ',‘ f“ o

VISIT

\

TEXAS

- Amanda Jarnagin announced that the museum has their Achievement of Art gala coming up honoring
Ray Graham. Ray Grahm’s exhibition will open with gala on January 27" and run through March.
Native Impressions exhibition will take place at the same time.

- Kay Kennedy announced that HPPR is doing a preconcert on Saturday night for free. Kay reminded
everyone to use the HPPR community calendar.

- Jason Crespin announced that they will have a play “The Play That Went Wrong” which will open on
the 18" of January and run through the 28". Academy students will be able to audition for The Little
Mermaid later this month. ALT Adventure Space is rehearsing for Rent.

- Rachel Flores announced the catalog for the Amarillo Art Institute. Announced they are having a
Cowboy sweethearts’ dinner and dance on Feb 13- 2024. Announced they had an amagzing first Friday
with 1000 people.

Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
The next meeting date is February 6, 2023.

Adjournment

- There being no further business Stehpanie Bybee adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully Submitted

Moo Kurcton

Alexis Gunter
Executive Assistant




CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS NOTICE OF MEETING &
AGENDA

CONVENTION AND TOURISM COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 10, 2023, AT 8:30 AM IN THE BOARD
ROOM OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Please note: The C&T Commiltee may take items out of the order shown on the Agenda All or part of any agenda item may be discussed in an executive session
at any time during a meeting, as may be necessary and allowed by state law. Votes or final decisions are made only in apen Regular or Special meetings, not in a

work session or executive session

4. Callto Order

2. Approval of Minutes from November 8, 2023

3. General Announcements

4. Update: Staff Changes

5. Reminder: Locl

6. Update: Route 66 Initiatives

7. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
The next meeting date is February 14, 2023

8. Adjournment

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins Mansion is through its side entry on the south side of the building An access ramp leading to the main
entry islocated at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are available in the south parking lot. The building is equipped with
disabiiity restroom facilities, and elevators that are accessible. Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodations, or a sign language interpreter

must contact the City Secretary's Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by tetephone 378-3013 or the City TDD number at 378-4229.




MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF THE CVB C&T COMMITTEE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, JANUARY
10, 2024, AT 8:30 AM IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO,

TEXAS.

1. Callto Order

Matt Marrs called the meeting to order.

2. Approval of Minutes from November 8, 2023

Motion was made by Daphne Adkins, seconded by Eric Miller.

3. General Announcements

Kashion Smith reminded everyone that the CVB and the Chamber of Commerce are two separate
organizations now and both organizations are not under the city.

Beth Duke announced that downtown dining guides available.

Eric Miller announced that partners is bringing back the Palo Duro Canyon photo contest. Details can
be found on the website palodurocanyon.com. Judging for the contest will be the end of February.

Dora Meroney announced that Texas Amarillo Route 66 is planning an event on 6'" street in April.

Sophia Britto announced that the Discovery Center has bugology tickets on sale with sponsorship
opportunities. The Discovery Center will also be offering VIP tickets.

Hope Stokes announced that an easy way to get information to the CVB is to email info@cvb.com

Steven Stubblefield announced that the Texas Information Center is planning to have tourism day in
May and will be finalizing details over the next few weeks.

Kashion Smith announced applications are open for mural grants. The application can be found on
Amarillo.gov and is open until January 22".

4. Update: Staff Changes

Everyone in attendance introduced themselves.

Kashion Smith announced Mary Ramriez’s retirement and introduced Alexis Gunter as the new
Executive Assistant and Luz Aguilar as Visitor Services Coordinator. Also announced Christy King has
left the Amarillo Convention and Visitors Bureau and is now with the Chamber of Commerce.

5. Reminder: Locl

Kashion Smith announced that there are still spots available to take advantage of Locl which is a
company partners will have access to. It allows partners to go into their google listing and take control
of what is happening.

Hope Stokes announced that she will be doing a second push to get people to sign up which will go




TEXAS

out biweekly to attractions, hotels and restaurants. Also reported that you can manage your google
reviews with Locl as well as see an ROI out of the product.

Update: Route 66 Initiatives

Kashion Smith announced that Hope Stoks and Jackie Phommahaxay are heavily involved in the
details of Route 66 planning. Kashion Smith is meeting with city departments on January 11, 2024.
Kashion Smith discussed we are going to change the setting of the area and expand to the districts
beginning to end. The dates are June 6'" through the 15".

Kashion Smith announced the events that are already on the schedule.

Also announced if you have events during the festival week and it can be geared towards Route 66 let
the CVB know so we can put it on the calendar.

Kashion Smith announced that only one bus will be used for East to West tours this year.

Kashion Smith reported on the grants from the Historical Preservation grants coming out for route 66
businesses due on January 12, 11 Amarillo Route 66 hotels took the opportunity to apply for the
grants.

Kashion Smith announced for the city of Amarillo Business improvement grant “BIG” only businesses
within the city neighborhood programs can utilize this grant.

Kashion Smith also announced that there will be 3 cycles for the grant that we know for sure, it will
happen yearly. Very broad on the specifics of what the grant can be used for. Must be from the Route
66 prospective.

Braley Beck announced that we need volunteers for the Route 66 festival. No form for volunteers has
been created yet but you can reach out to the Amarillo CVB until the form is ready. Please contact
Stephanie Andrews about festival inquiries and questions.

Hope Stokes announced to please reach out to the Amarillo CVB if you have any ideas or activation
areas.

Kashion Smith reported that there will be cooling stations, drink stations, and golf carts available for
easy access to travel the road during the festival.

Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
The next meeting date is February 14, 2024

Adjournment

There being no further business Matt Marrs adjourned the meeting, Brady Wilson seconded.

Respectfully Submitted

O Kyt

Alexis Gunter

Executive Assistant



FILM COMMISSION

COMMITTEE MEETING TO BE HELD ON FRIDAY, DECEMBER 38, 2023, AT 9:00 AM AT
SHARPENED IRON STUDIOS, 1314 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Please note: The Film Committee may take items out of the order shown on the agenda. All or part of any agenda item
may be discussed in an executive session at any time during a meeting, as may be necessary and allowed by state law.
Votes or final decisions are made onlyin open Regular or Special meetings, not in awork session or executive session.

1. Call to Order
Introductions
Approval of Minutes from October 13, 2023

Public Forum

General Announcements from Committee Members

o oA w N

Update: Film Office
» Year in review
- Film Festival October 2024
7. Input and discussion regarding Film Friendly Communities
8. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
January 12, 2024
9. Adjournment

10. Sharpened Iron Studios Tour

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at Sharpened Iron Studios is through its main entrance. Parking spaces for
individuals with disabilities are available in the parking lot. The building is equipped with disability restroom facilities.
Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodations, ora sign language interpreter, must contact the City
Secretary's Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone 806-378-3013 or the City TDD number at 806-378-42289.



GREATER /A &

FILM COMMISSION

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF THE CVB FILM COMMISSION HELD ON FRIDAY,
DECEMBER 8, 2023, AT 9:00 AM AT SHARPENED IRON STUDIOS, 1314 S. POLK

AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Please note: The Film Committee may take items out of the order shown on the agenda. All or part of any agenda item
may be discussed in an executive session at any time during a meeting, as may be necessary and allowed by state law.
Votes or final decisions are made only in open Regular or Special meetings, not in a work session or executive session.

1. Callto Order
+  Sean Doherty called the meeting to order.

2. Introductions
«  All the meeting attendees introduced themselves.
3. Approval of Minutes from October 13, 2023

+  Approval of minutes from October 11, 2023. Motion was made by Thanne Doherty,
second by Dale Scarberry, and unanimously carried to approve the October minutes.

4. Public Forum
«  There were no comments.
5. General Announcements from Committee Members

+  Sean Doherty reported that the strikes are over after 140 day period. Productions on
popular films are going back into production with the expectation of other films going
back into production in March.

6. Update: Film Office
*+ Yearin review

+  Sherman presented the year in review for the film commission. He reported
7 total meetings with 100 total attendees. He reported Sean Doherty as
outgoing chair and Sheryl Anderson as incoming chair. Sherman presented
the new film website has the final touches in progress. He reported that
Amarillo received its Texas Music Friendly Certification on Monday
November 13, 2023

+ Film Festival October 2024

» Sherman presented that the film society has had four pop up events.
Planning juried film festival in October. Submissions are open in February.



e _.-‘

AMARI ¥

FILM COMMISSION

GREATER /0 ‘j

7. Input and discussion regarding Film Friendly Communities
«  Sammie Davis commented that Wheeler is in the progress of becoming film friendly.

«  Colby from Perryton commented that they need to submit photos to become film
friendly. Also commented on how hard it is to find crop productions.

= Sherman suggested to start a list of:
*  What is growing?
»  When it grows?
»  Where it grows?
« Canyon is also in the process of becoming film friendly.

- Carl from Dumas commented that they are almost done with construction in the town
and now he will focus Broger on film.

»  Sherman commented that Childress, Pampa, Hereford, Claude, Memphis, Fritch,
Canadian were all invited to the meeting.

8. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
The next meeting is January 12, 2024

9. Adjournment

«  There being no further business, Sean Doherty adjourned the meeting.
10. Sharpened Iron Studios Tour

» Sean Doherty offered tours of Sharpened Iron Studio.

Respectfully submitted,
Alexis Gunter

Executive Assistant

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at Sharpened Iron Studios is through its main entrance. Parking spaces for
individuals with disabilities are available in the parking lot. The building is equipped with disability restroom facilities.
Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodations, or a sign language interpreter, must contact the City
Secretary's Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone 806-378-3013 or the City TDD number at 806-378-4229.



GREATER;{%
AMARI &=

FILM COMMISSION

)

COMMITTEE MEETING TO BE HELD ON FRIDAY, JANUARY 12, 2024, AT 9:00 AM IN THE
BOARD ROOM OF THE BIVINS HOUSE, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Please note: The Film Committee may take items out of the order shown on the agenda. All or part of any agenda item
may be discussed in an executive session at any time during a meeting, as may be necessary and allowed by state law.
Votes or final decisions are made only in open Regular or Special meetings, not in a work session or executive session.

Call to Order

-

2. Approval of Minutes from December 8, 2024

3. Introductions and Acknowledgements

4. Public Forum

5. General Announcements from Committee Members
6. Update: CVB Board

7. Update: Film Office

+ Projects, website, branding, film promotion, film festival

8. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
February 9, 2024 (2" Friday) or
February 13, 204 (2" Tuesday)

9. Adjournment

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins House is through its side entry on the south side of the building
An access ramp leading to the main entry is located at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with
disabilities are available in the south parking lot. The building is equipped with accessible restroom facilities, and
elevators that are accessible. Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodation, or a sign language
interpreter must contact the City Secretary’s Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone 806-378-3013 or the
City TDD number at 806-378-4229.



GREATER /A §

FILM COMMISSION

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CVB FILM COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON FRIDAY,
JANUARY 12, 2024, AT 9:00 AM IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE BIVINS HOUSE, 1000 S. POLK

AMARILLO, TEXAS.

1. Callto Order
- Sheryl Anderson called the meeting to order.

2. Approval of Minutes from December 8, 2024
- Motion was made by Sean Doherty, seconded by Thanne Doherty.

3. Introductions and Acknowledgements
- Everyone in attendance introduced themselves.

- Kashion Smith announced that Mary Ramirez retired and introduced Alexis Gunter as the new
Executive Assistant and Luz Aguilar as Visitor Services Coordinator. Also announced Christy King is
with the Chamber of Commerce.

4. Public Forum

- There were no comments.

5. General Announcements from Committee Members

- Sean Doherty announced that IATSE is doing saber rattling about going on strike. Also announced
that there will be a movement in streaming services to different demands. They will most likely go in
the direction of having to pay for individual movies and series. Also announced there will be an
anticipation of a seat change in Sharpened Iron Studios.

- Kashion Smith announced the dates for Route 66 festival June 6 through 15". Events calendar will
be on the website by next week.

6. Update: CVB Board

- Kashion Smith announced that at our fiscal year lots of changes on how we handle our finances were
made. Typically, the CVB rolled off projections and now CVB is cash on hand. The CVB is doing all
finances in house.

- Kashion Smith reported that board appts were announced and the CVB Board has remained the same
people. Tabled discussions for ACVB foundations. Some different things in the foundation, film will be able
to utilize it most. Policy changes in marketing grant requirements.

7. Update: Film Office
« Projects, website, branding, film promotion, film festival

+  Sherman Bass announced the following:

«  Projects: “Go Explore with Dayvee Sutton” was released last week on localnow.com. Several
partners were included such as Golden Light Cafe, Palo Duro Canyon, WRCA, Cadillac Ranch.
The segment is 10 minutes long and will be posted on Visit Amarillo.

«  The Paramount location manager reach out to Sherman Bass and informed him that the project



GREATER /A0 "’

AMARI:

FILM COMMISSION

is back on the boots with no set timeline of when production would resume.

»  The Amarillo Film website is up and running and can be accessed at Visitamarillo.com/film.
*  Film Festival will be October 10" tHrough the 12th. Submission will open on February 5.

8. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
February 9, 2024 (2™ Friday) or

February 13, 2024 (2" Tuesday)
- Sherman discussed potential future meeting dates and committee decided on February 13, 2024 at 9am.
Agenda and notice will be sent out the Thursday or Friday before.

9. Adjournment

- There being no further business, Sean Doherty adjourned the meeting, Thanne Doherty and Sheryal
Anderson seconded.

Respectfully Submitted

Alexis Gunter
Executive Assistant



Quarter 1 Financial Report

Fiscal Year 2023.24
October 01, 2023 - December 31, 2023

Prepared by
Braley Beck

Prepared on

January 19, 2024



Summary

The quarterly financial report provides a comprehensive overview of The Amarillo Convention & Visitors
Bureau financial performance for the Q1 of FY 2023.24. Key highlights include:
Revenue and Sales:

. Total Revenues for this quarter amounted to $893,416.71 with an additional $27,983.07 in Interest
Income

« ACVB HOT disbursements totaled $401,493.59. These are being dispersed as our portion of the HOT
collections minus the debt setrvice.

«  We received the true up for FY 2021.22 from the City minus our carryforward from FY 2022.23. This
placed $490,097 into our reserves.

+ Nearly all Board Donations have been received.

»  We began selling our Amarillo Hats online at the beginning of November. The initial sales push on
social media was successful, we've sold $36 hats for a gross profit of ~$750.

Expenses and Cost Management:

« Operating expenses were closely monitored, resulting in current expenses totaling near 70% of what

was budgeted.
HOT Collections:

« The HOT Report looks slightly different from previous years due to the debt service being pulled
monthly before CVB disbursements.

-« We are currently trending below last year's collections but are over projections by $15,000.

» Collections are beginning to more closely align with STR data

Outlook and Future Initiatives:

«  Our entire office is ramping up planning for this summer’s Route 66 Celebrations.

» | am searching for grant and funding opportunities for our Route 66 initiatives that our office will qualify
for.

«  Our title sponsor, Amarillo National Bank, has been secured. We've had a few organizations reach out
to us about sponsorship opportunities, and Kashion is actively working on securing more to reach our
goal of $100,000.

« We've begun to see more grant opportunities for Route 66 businesses and are seeking funding
opportunities that our office can utilize.



Statement of Financial Position

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1010 Restricted Interest Checking Account 2,679,689.16
1072 Bill.com Money Out Clearing 59,525.73
May 2023 Vanilla Gift Card for Content Creators 27.13
Total Bank Accounts 2,739,242.02
Accounts Receivable
1100 Accounts Receivable (A/R) 102.36
Total Accounts Receivable 102.36
Other Current Assets
1060 Undeposited Funds 200.00
1210 Inventory 14,569.77
Total Other Current Assets 14,769.77
Total Current Assets 2,754,114.15
Fixed Assets
1300 Fixed Assets
1310 Furniture 1,628.95
1320 Computers -183.18
1330 Accumulated depreciation -2,291.79
Total 1300 Fixed Assets -846.02
Total Fixed Assets -846.02
TOTAL ASSETS $2,753,268.13
it ———
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2010 Accounts Payable (A/P) -46,979.41
Total Accounts Payable -46,979.41
Credit Cards
2300 Credit Card
2305 BOA Credit Card - Through COA 441.90
2310 Spend & Expense Credit Card -14,853.73
Total 2300 Credit Card -14,411.83
Total Credit Cards -14,411.83



Total

Other Current Liabilities

2100 Sales Tax Payable 70.84
2200 Payroll Liabilities

2215 Federal Taxes (341/943/944) 0.00
2230 Retirement Benefits to Pay 0.00
2235 Retirement Loan 0.00
2240 Employee Benefits to Pay 14.79
2245 Vision 14.79
Total 2240 Employee Benefits to Pay 29.58

2250 Other Payroll Liabilities
2255 AFLAC Accident 97.25
2260 AFLAC Cancer 117.02
2265 AFLAC Critical 22.62
2270 AFLAC Hospital 31.40
" Total 2250 Other Payroll Liabilities 268.29
Total 2200 Payroll Liabilities 297.87
Total Other Current Liabilities 368.71
Total Current Liabilities ' -61,022.53
Total Liabilities -61,022.53

Equity

Opening balance equity 2,322,528.67
Retained Earnings 116,420.48
Net Revenue 375,341.51
Total Equity 2,814,290.66
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $2,753,268.13

§



VE'8L0'E

¥£'80'E Amiqesiq g sy eakojdw3 0195
09'%15'02 09'v15'02 yieeH eefojdw3 0095
0v'269 oy'269 2DUEMOJ|Y SUO|IEDIUNWIWIOY Q0SS
2v'066'81 2r'066'al jueweiney 00vS
I6'VEE L6 VEE uoyjesuedwoD SINOM 00ES
og18L'et OE'I18L'2) (1v6) sexe] [e1oped 0225
00°000'S 00°000'S SaAjuedu| gL LS
£€'780'091 EE¥80°091 sebep pue seliefes 00+S
000 sosuadx3 |auuosiad 0005
SIHNLIANTJX3
€6'220290'L 000 000 oo 000 $o'1- 000 000 000 000 26'620'280°) 1140Hd SSOHD
0°985 000 000 000 000 vr'eee 000 000 000 00’0 9Tvee PioS 8pogs Jo 3800 oL
0E'SL 0L 9yl 5384 Buissadold plos SPOOD jO 150D 0129
0% LLS ov'iee 00082 IlBl8Y PIOS SPOOD) JO IS0D 0E29
d70Ss Sa00D 40 1S0D
£9°650'280'1 000 000 000 000 oF'162 000 000 000 000 €2'88€'280°L 8nueAey €101
002 00 (pslejep) swioou| Buddiyg
58692 58692 saojuag
ov' lee ov'162 BIURABY 1NP0I jO SEjES
82°8€0'1 82'8€0't 88{ES OSPUBLAIGH 00SY [EI0L
8c'Lv6 82'L¥6 $3|BS 1oNpold 0esSh
00'L6 00’16 pesinquiiey sebieyo Buiddiys oLSt
000 so[es asipuBLOIB 006t
882 ve/8e SWeA3 [B[08dS O0FY [BI0L
¥8°.82 vE'/82 Juawasinguiay weibold opri
000 sjuaAd |e1oads QobYy
92'692'080°} 92'59.'080°+ SanuBATY 000F MF0L
00'260'06% 00°/60'06% sanesay 090%
00006 00'005 [ENPIAPU| - SIUEIE pUE SUualieUOg 0E0Y
92'891'065 92'89}'065 spund 10H 0L0¥
00’0 SenuaAasy 000
3ANN3IATY
V1oL wsunog awejoid [epeds Bupieg seEs [BARS84 99 8oy uo|$SjWIWOY w4 SUCREDUNWIIOD suy Bursp

sse|D Aq ANAioyY JO jueluelels



S8'0EE'Y GB'0EE'Y spuog pue eoueInsu| 01z/

000 sabieyp Jaulo 002
+9'8EL'OL 99°'5e 6766 LLe19'oL $edjes [BMORUOD 001/ [BI0L
157202 25720 weawdinb3 paiuay 0212
009192 00'919'2 Saojss 1] 0912
00°006'C 00°006'E sBujp|ing % pueT [BJueY v L.
¥0'2Is't §9'Ge 82'66 LEiee'L abejsod 0212
£0'800'2 £0'800'2 Buylig SUOHBIUNWWOD OF L2
000 S80IAIBG [eN0BNUOD 0012
o PEBUISAQ @ANBASIUIWPY 000/
EL621'ELP 8S'0VE'E oS 221t 89°'169'62 €1'8ee'se 1g'r9'e 2eell'zL B/'€60'L €6'950'L¥1 25'852'912 BOLEE'S sesiedy3 weibold 0008 FEI0L
56°228'c S6'228'E pung Allanoy 0059
007050} 00°0S0°L uonanpold py 0LE9
15'089'+ 00'0€ 15°009'L SIusA3 Jejoeds 0629
€6'901 E6'901 sBuriaaly ‘osIN 0829
29'162'e 10°906'L 19°GaE" L BIRMIOS 0929
0s'zZie's 00°00€'L 00°0r6 05'2.6'S sdy puE sanq uofet; Y 0529
85715 ISH 89 ¥IS' IS Buisipeapy 0z29
00056'9F1 00°056'9% 1 SjuRID) SUY 5129
86°29 00°0s 862l uoneanp3 0819
8E'6EQ" | 9€°'6€0'L SMOUS JBWNSU0Q 0519
05'260'} 05'260't 8OUBISISSY [BIOUBUL] OELD
00°008'2 9€'96 2IE0L'E slieD s3[es 0219
21's/2'92 21'290's2 00'802'L Buisiueapy Aejoeds 019
89°20¥'12 00'000°L 0'vE6'8) 18eLY'L suoneziueBi/smMoys Spel| 0909
00°00S'04 00°005’8 00°000'2 AydeiBoapip/Audeiboioyd 009
00'ELE oo's¥i 00'sze aimess1I7 0909
9. 'vEL'e8 8566161 91'5€5'%9 sjooy s3(BS 0509
SY'9s9'e 01°186 94801 65996'L suofeziueBiQ [BLIOISSSJ0.d 0E09
29'5p0'| 0z'L XN K77 S9°e01 96'881 ssauasemy Alunwwos 0zo9
56'/SS'Y olL'sot 1°450'C 12°26E'2 SUSIA 2US/AYS 0109
000 sosuadx3 weiboid 0009
99'659'2e2 99°'699'222 sasuedx3 |euuosied 000S feloL
9e'LLL'L 9 LLL'L uolsip/eluag sehoidws 0e9s

WIOL usynoy spelald [epedg Bupeg sofeg [EARSES 99 €INoH UD[SS|ULIOD Wil SUDOREDUNWWICD suy Buispieapy uopBas|ujWwpY



1S"LPE'SLES esore’e- ¢ 0s'2ek1-$ B'189'62- $ 9L€9e'ee- § elell's-$ e8eLL-$ 8.°669°L-§ £69S0'Zv1-$ 25'852'91e- $ ES'852'6£8% INNIAIH 1IN

95'599'ze 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 a0 000 95°599'22 INNIAIH H3HLO 1IN
15°21E'S 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 1972188 ssunyjpusdx3 JeWO MEIoL
167192 16°%9'2 asuadx3 uoneipaidaq 00p/
pS'era‘e v5eye’e ©SEOT OJOIUGA 0SLL

S3HNLIGNIdX3 HIH1O

L0'e86'[2 000 000 ooo 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 L0°E06'22 enueAsY IO oL
L0'€86'/2 10'e86'/e BWodU| Isalaiu] 00 LY

3NNIAIH H3IHIO

§6'5£9'25€ es'ore'e- szl |- 98'169'62- 8.°69€'88- eVveLL'z- 26'ehL LY BL'E6Y'L- £6950'2¥1- 25'8s2'91e- 26°065'918 INNIAIH ONILYHILO L3N
86°96€'68L 85°0PE'E osLert 09°'189'62 BLEOE'SE 60'LLL°2 28l 8669'L £6°950°2Y1 25'852'912 00°08%'592 saunypuadis el
000 000 esuadxg peziofisieaun
1G5'E2 1562 a3 alenbg
L 0s'L 5864 SusWAR SHOOEYIIND
2S'BBS'EE s9'62 azes 65'E9L'EE PBEYIGAD SAJBLS|UILPY 000L [BI0L
[£3+15-54 IE'SES'e asuadx3 201JjO '9SIN 008
1929’ 29°281'e se)jddng a0y 0022 [B10L
&1'svz 61512 Buiddiys asipueymBiy 0142
8e'212'2 864122 saddng a01j|O 00LL
[Nt oL'voa'L wawdinb3 820 0092
20'650' 20°650'E 3IEMIJOS dANRJISILIWPY O0E/
a9'2eL'EL 89262'61 9ebreyD 18yl0 0022 101
£€9'222'S €9°/22'S abreyd aoineg/se2a4 ued 052/
€181’ EL'iBL'E PEBUIBAQ 831JJO 2ANN0SXT] OYTL
L3LY0'L 22Lv0°L afeay 0g2L

WIOL wsynoy swelosd Eioeds Buoyves soes [BARSe- 99 einoy OIBSIUWOD Wil SUOREOJUNILIOD suy Bujsperpy uoRessIUIWPY



we ET OACON 18 WRIoI X i ST R0 i woriun L cowcuale CEE “oo C 000100 ]

% 95081 L0ERn'Z) 00°e00'sh oeHe'z seTal WLy 00°000°S rrses’a bl > 14 00000 E0E0ZR %2010 origa's 00°000°9 oLisa’ol LA G CETE )

EETT Iotaszl o0l ToeeiE ECTT ey oIy e ECT tere IS e T [T Gl orisL W 0

Nore 1068621 0000051 1066622 %8561 v682L'y 000006 V68226 %9091 e o ey LTS 01’1508 00000’ 0115001 ewoay| 15953101 601
LI

LT A IO RIE L iRz wovin [ T [T e e T WRLGOIE =i Oy E = AR VR T ) LR

T wo we @ a0 Ci] E=1 e %% 550 R el

WRINEER

EIT T CODMERIEL LT W [0 CIi [GEET) EC] W DB L LI e oA DOTIE W [T VA T

(3N TR R 0TOVELTL BT 100 WOV VCE O CTIRTEE [ = owngi wrosser [T L BT = BLLreL ool Lermrel s 1

%000 2650t 000 'L W 000 L] oo 000 9028 oo 000 g SR (2 FRL

%000 62266 o L) vaze 919 $9 658 e Sareg PNPoid 0ESY

%00 D 0016 000 0015 016 0016 B i) SR0ED BurBSs 015y

%000 00 w0a 00 000 o0a 00 000 000 oo SBIES DEPUTYIDIN 00GY

%000 Wi 000 L7t 000 000 W 000 Yo 0o o000 Y eSS H0vY O

400 0 b8 282 0o v8 182 600 ao'o 8282 a0 Wi 0o 000 eSSy Wby oy

%000 000 w00 000 siueag jaeds adbp

weanL rorsve: oTmIEUE L 6Z90L'080"L %eTHE movseey oo'ies'sal 5riz1em %0180 es2gL) o0'eaz'ieL B 1RO %igel [Ty cooLz'eme 17290281 SenuaARY 0OCK MROL

%E8 19 0022 108 00218 162 0'460 067 00 60 06F wo 00 £60 95% o [ 00 LLE"16L 0021C (62 sewsay 0905

%0052) 00004 00 007 0008 nOFLR 0005 e oo05E s 000 WS 00001 000 00004 ARG | TIHEKD T OO0 000D

%2101 9zsesg a0 evo'Tes 92 891065 %4296 £C90E'S- 00 186561 1902968) %L 601 6 29v'2) 00652161 6E (€290 %5916 BLOES T QOCEEL61 12294261 PN 1OH 010Y

%000 (13 wo 004 sanuasey 000K
FNNIAM

TWEra gy whorg s T gy = ey W whong e T i A el W oy el
oy, 2020 2z N [

Yiuoy Aq senueaey [enjoy sA lebpng



Budget Vs. Actual Total vs Account

Total
Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget
REVENUE
4000 Revenues
4010 HOT Funds 590,168.26 583,643.00 6,525.26 101.12 %
4030 Donations and Grants - individual 500.00 400.00 100.00 125.00 %
4060 Reserves 490,097.00 791,317.00  -301,220.00 61.93 %
Total 4000 Revenues 1,080,765.26  1,375,360.00 -294,594.74 78.58 %
4400 Special Events
4440 Program Reimbursement 287.84 0.00 287.84
Total 4400 Special Events 287.84 0.00 287.84
4500 Merchandise Sales 0.00 0.00
4510 Shipping Charges Reimbursed 91.00 91.00
4530 Product Sales 947.28 947.28
Total 4500 Merchandise Sales 1,038.28 0.00 1,038.28
Total Revenue 1,082,091.38 1,375,360.00 -293,268.62 78.68 %
COST OF GOODS SOLD
6230 Cost of Goods Sold Retail 571.40 0.00 571.40
6240 Cost of Goods Sold Processing Fees 15.30 15.30
Total Cost of Goods Sold 586.70 0.00 586.70 0.00%
GROSS PROFIT 1,081,504.68 1,375,360.00 -293,855.32 78.63 %
EXPENDITURES
5000 Personnel Expenses
5100 Salaries and Wages 160,084.33 184,554.00 -24,469.67 86.74 %
5110 Incentives 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 100.00 %
5220 Federal Taxes (941) 12,781.30 15,000.00 -2,218.70 85.21 %
5230 State Unemployment 1,600.00 -1,600.00
5240 Federal Unemployment 200.00 -200.00
5300 Workers Compensation 334.91 600.00 -265.09 55.82 %
5400 Retirement 18,990.42 19,061.00 -70.58 99.63 %
5500 Communications Allowance 692.40 1,050.00 -357.60 65.94 %
5600 Employee Health 20,514.60 29,499.99 -8,985.39 69.54 %
5610 Employee Life & Disability 3,078.34 3,057.00 21.34 100.70 %
5630 Employee Dental/Vision 1,177.36 1,200.00 -22.64 98.11 %
Total 5000 Personnel Expenses 222,653.66 260,821.99 -38,168.33 85.37 %



6000 Program Expenses

6010 FAM/Site Visits

6020 Community Awareness
6030 Professional Organizations
6050 Sales Tools

6060 Literature

6070 Photography/Videography
6080 Trade Shows/Organizations

6090 Presentations

6110 Specialty Advertising
6120 Sales Calls

6130 Financial Assistance

6140 Transportation
6150 Consumer Shows

6160 Tour Development
6180 Education

6190 Equipment

6215 Arts Grants

6220 Advertising

6250 Association Dues and Memberships
6260 Software

6270 Research
6280 Misc. Meetings

6290 Special Events
6310 Ad Production

6500 Activity Fund
Total 6000 Program Expenses

7000 Administrative Overhead

7100 Contractual Services
7110 Communications Billing
7120 Postage

7130 Audit Fee

7140 Rental Land & Buildings
7160 IT Services

7170 Rented Equipment

o 7180 P[qfessional Servicesi

Total 71 06 Contractual Sérviceé

Actual

4,557.95
1,045.62
3,656.45
83,734.76
373.00
10,500.00
21,407.88

26,275.12
2,800.00
1,097.50

1,039.38

62.98

146,950.00
151,514.58
8,212.50
3,291.62

106.93

1,630.51
1,050.00

3,822.95
473,129.73

2,008.03

1,512.04

3,900.00
2,616.00
702.57

10,738.64

Budget

12,148.00
8,800.00
21,600.00
115,247.00
47,800.00
2,250.00
39,800.00

200.00
76,200.00
25,000.00
15,000.00

7,000.00
4,000.00

200.00
2,850.00

8,000.00
150,000.00
165,356.76

17,005.00

3,690.00

12,500.00
2,820.00

0.00
9,000.00

746,466.76

2,460.00
1,800.00

11,000.00
3,900.00
3,000.00

900.00

25,750.00
48,810.00

over Budget

-7,590.05
-7,754.38
-17,943.55
-31,512.24
-47,427.00
8,250.00
-18,382.12

-200.00
-49,924.88
-22,200.00
-13,902.50

-7,000.00
-2,960.62

-200.00
-2,787.02

-8,000.00
-3,050.00
-13,842.18
-8,792.50
-398.38

-12,500.00
-2,713.07

1,630.51
-7,950.00

3,822.95
-273,337.03

-451.97
-287.96

-11,000.00
0.00
-384.00
-197.43

-25,750.00
-38,071.36

Total
% of Budget

37.52 %
11.88 %
16.93 %
72.66 %
0.78 %
466.67 %
53.79 %

34.48 %
11.20 %
7.32%

25.98 %

221 %

97.97 %
91.63 %
48.29 %
89.20 %

3.79 %

11.67 %

63.38 %

81.63 %

84.00 %

100.00 %
87.20 %
78.06 %

22.00 %



Total

Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget
7200 Other Charges
7210 Insurance and Bonds 4,330.85 4,500.00 -169.15 96.24 %
7220 Mileage 1,047.27 1,400.00 -352.73 74.81 %
7230 Legal Fees 16,000.00 -16,000.00
7240 Executive Office Overhead 3,187.13 2,960.00 227.13 107.67 %
7250 Bank Fees/Service Charge 5,227.63 5,227.63
Total 7200 Other Charges 13,792.88 24,860.00 -11,067.12 55.48 %
7300 Administrative Software 3,055.02 2,400.00 655.02 127.29 %
7600 Office Equipment 1,004.10 1,000.00 410 100.41 %
7700 Office Supplies 2,217.38 1,000.00 1,217.38 221.74 %
7710 Merchandise Shipping 24519 24519
Total 7700 Office Supplies 2,462.57 1,000.00 1,462.57 246.26 %
7800 Misc. Office Expense 2,535.31 6,820.00 -4,284.69 3717 %
Total 7000 Administrative Overhead 33,588.52 84,890.00 -51,301.48 39.57 %
Total Expenditures 729,371.91 1,092,178.75 -362,806.84 66.78 %
NET OPERATING REVENUE 352,132.77 283,181.25 68,951.52 124.35 %
OTHER REVENUE
4100 Interest Income 27,983.07 15,000.00 12,983.07 186.55 %
Total Other Revenue 27,983.07 15,000.00 12,983.07 186.55 %
OTHER EXPENDITURES
7150 Vehicle Lease 2,842.54 2,400.00 442.54 118.44 %
7400 Depreqiatiqn Expense 2,474.97 2,474.97
Total Other Expenditures 5,317.51 2,400.00 2,917.51 221.56 %
NET OTHER REVENUE 22,665.56 12,600.00 10,065.56 179.89 %

NET REVENUE

$374,798.33

$295,781.25 $79,017.08

126.71 %



VTEZO7 =alpeme

ETT07=@= 77'Tz0z [T020Z=#=  (07'6T07 =@
) -S -S -$ -S -S$ ) S -$
00'v26'2€8S 00°0€0'900°T¢ 00'2Lv'eS0'TS 00'9T9'€08$ 00'6/6'969% 00°09T'9%8$ 00°0Z5°055$ 00°558'695¢ 00'688'£29%
00°SS0'L 8% 00912468 00'9¢T'6/0'TS 000484418 00°916'v99% 00'SPI'bT6s 00°'8vE'TSSS 00'P8T T8¢ 00°£0t'9z¢8
00'Z66T58% 00'v6£°'260'TS 00'6£8'7569 00¢90'6€£$ 00'966°6T9% 00'66T'269% 005922818 00'969'2/9% 00°€8€'209%
00°€z8'6754 00°609'£85% 00'82506v% 00'2L5v878 00°8ST'EpTS 00'€28'201$ 00'8S6'7Z1$ 00'SPT'TSHS 00°€26v053
Lmn_@om _m:im:_q }H: aung ;mm___: ___._h_.q :Elms_ ..Cmﬁ_n_mz Emhcmq

00'vS6'veLS
00°206'612$
00°€Y8' 1118
00°'8€7'9¢5¢
00°20v'8g5s
Lmnmrcwumﬂ

00'9£0'094%
00°20Z'91¢%
00°065'9z£%
00'8TE'T55%

00'096'€25$
J3qwanop

00'£95°22L$
00°8v0°59/%
000622843
006967559
00'2L2'9p5s
Lwnouuo

SUOIIII0) |OH [e10L

YT ETO7 e
€00 ==
(44 ¥ ird

120207 e
07'6T07 =@

s

00°000°002%

00'000°00%$

00'000°009%

00°000°008%

00'000'000'T$

00'000°002'T$



98" L0V PEET) S SOMIBSIY §7 DZOE OL
¥1'891°065 S Ppuog Jayy |e1o] gA)
00°'T/S'¥8¥'z S awodu) 1O paiadpng

19A0ALIB) Z2°TZOT wouy pieq £2°2202 10} pamp ywy
%5T Pied puog jo juasiagq
00°T00'522Z $ pied puog
00°000°00T'T $ ang junowy puog

1101 §AD YaIm Junowy puog je3o

{ooate'v1) § o0'ovs'geg

(00'908'01) § GO'wev'pen

00'952'ST S ooooovees 00'82L'B10Z S OD'E9EDEL § OB WBTTHT 5 00T00'S.Z S pT69T's88 & GOFREEODT S O0WIE'600T 5 00698861 § OO L6SIITT 3 [N

~ o0iBcves - s - s - s - 5 - T 3 —Taquaidss

00PI0'vhE - s - $ - $ . s - 5 - $ snSny

00'625'ase . s - s - $ . $ - s - $ Ainr

00'95¢"€ g $ S $ ; SRR $ $ 2UnG

00'z91'60¢ . s - § - $ . $ - $ = $ Aeni

00°E05'869 : § ; S $ : R $ - $ 4

00981 6ES - $ = $ $ : § - $ = $ Yasew

00'T4R'2RY s - S $ S s - s Arenigay

00900299 - S . S < S . $ - $ - $ AJenuer

DO'OET'PS9  $ 00'86E'sET ¢ sS'Ezs'op $ 00'299'T6 S EVTYEUST ¢ oo'seo'zze 4 O0'SS0LZE  § 00'bTS08  § 00'%SEbEL $ Jagawanag

00'BSL'0F $ 0077¢1'000 00'0E6'00L  $ 00'86:'857 § £4'99005 $ 00£99'T6 $ LS'86E'00E  $ 00'sapose $ 00S9H0SE  § oo'oeT'ss ¢ 00'920'092 $ J3quianoy
00899699 5 00'LO'ObE §  9B'vOr'se

5 00'¢99'16 L TR T OOVER'IEE S 00'bER'TEE 5 _00'BER'BS 8 00'495'22¢ $ 1890320

ve'gzoe

SUoRI3||0) e [a104/[910H [enjoy



TTLIS'8PT 0TS
0Z°766'098'€$
¥9'E9B8'VZES
00°0%
00°06V'71$
0006071
1£'960'202%
000§
S£°ESO'T1ZS
00°'0%
18'808'VS$
67'ETT'L9$
99'988'0rZ$
00'0$
66'T61'TS$
€6'LG6'6Y5
00°ELT'ETTS
05'926'£0T$
0E'E6E'VC6$
00°007'8vC$
00°0$
00'00F'8Y2$
00°000'LET$
00'009'60T$
v6'STT'ErZS
00°0%
L2'9v6'STS
LT'T6L'TLE$
15'686'LSV$
zrevs'zees
0006V VTS
G2'550'85V$
6.°520'SE$
00°0%
00°0%
00°'ZLE'06TS
S0'650'LV$
£8'990'8E$
05'v85'29%
9v°£59'08V$
00°'06V'PT$
0L'70T'0VT$
00°0%
00°0%
9/'789'65%
60°20T'502$
anepuod]

001's
509

60T
0
S48
0
st
]
09
ST1
0869

s)ydiN waoy jejo)  3jdoad

vL6'9
89¢
0se
S8
oL
oL
1v74
00T
0ce
>[4
00T
0s
ooe
0S
0
001
0s
1474
00€
oo
ST
ooy
0se
002
sce
0s
SE
00t
[
062
0L
00T
92
03
001
SLT
00T
or
00t
008
oL
0ET
oc
00z
001
00e

202/90/21 - #20C/E0/CT
202/08/11 - ¥202/62/TT
¥20Z/10/2T - ¥202/62/1T
YC0Z/LT/TT - $20T/9T/TT
¥202/02/0T - ¥20Z/61/0T
¥20¢/92/0T - ¥20T/LT/0T
¥¢02/02/01 - ¥202/CT/0T
¥20Z/21/0T - ¥202/60/01
¥202/90/01 - ¥20¢/20/0T
©202/6¢/60 - ¥20¢/L2/60
+202/S1/60 - ¥20C/ET/60
¥20Z/ST/60 - ¥202/01/60
¥202/10/60 - ¥202/6¢/80
©¥20T/L2/80 - $202/€2/80
¥202/8¢/L0 - ¥20C/9T/L0
¥20e/vT/L0 - ¥20T/CTIL0
¥T0C/TTIL0 - ¥20C/80/L0
¥€0C/ET/90 - ¥202/ST/S0
¢0¢/91/90 - ¥20T/ET/90
+202/60/90 - #¥20¢/30/90
¥202/60/90 - ¥202/30/30
¢02/60/90 - ¥202/90/90
¥202/42/S0 - ¥20¢/Se/S0
v202/8T/S0 - ¥20T/S1/S0
¥20Z/21/S0 - ¥202/0T/S0
¥202/50/S0 - ¥202/£0/S0
202/8¢/v0 - ¥20C/9¢/P0
v¥20z2/82/¥0 - ¥Z0Z/vT/v0
¥202/92/¥0 - ¥202/eC/r0
¥20¢/12/v0 - ¥202/02/v0
¥202/12/v0 - $202/8T/V0
¥20T/12/v0 - ¥20T/8T/V0
¥20Z/6T/70 - ¥20C/ST/v0
¥202/LT/P0 - ¥2OT/PT/V0
YT0C/YL/vO - ¥20C/CT/vD
¥20Z/YT/Y0 - ¥20T/2T/P0
20¢/90/¥0 - ¥20Z/E0/V0
¥20Z/v0/v0 - ¥202/10/v0
$202Z/0€/€0 - ¥202/82/E0
¥¢0¢/L1/EQ - ¥202/9T/E0
¥Z0Z/9T/E0 - ¥COT/ST/ED
¥T02/8¢/20 - ¥20T/L2/T0
¥20Z/L1/20 - #202/ST/20
202/70/20 - ¥202/20/20
¥20Z/21/T0 - ¥202/80/10

sajeq Sunasy

MDUS Yauey pue wied o||LEWY $Z0Z
JuauweuIno] Sunisapd S|euciieN S\pueyued yZ0z

Suioey ja11eg y$eD SBWISIYD ¥Z0T

JUSAT UN2ID MDD

JUSAT ANND MDD

Sleuld PHOM Yd1ISN ¥202

sdiysuolduieyd PUOM 19)8UBIM YSIWO 202

90Ua18Ju0) YOSL 1202

uoluNay auI0qily ISTOS /2-9 ¥202

UN2JID woeog YHOJ ¥Z0Z

$Z0zZ 18nbueg awe4 J0 ||eH 8SI0H J3)END UBIUBWY

SEX3] JO qmJ j3uuR)l 3jpueyued ¥2oT

diysuoiduieys sjeuty pLOM ¥a4X ¥202

wnisodwAg jeuoneanp3 snaod 1jed ¥20T

moyg 1nomoig K1Y quiog YHD 7202

HEd 19)9nd Uagoy 1207

23ualajuoy) diysiapea (SIA) JEUILISS 3DUB)3IXT YINOA ¥20T
mouyg diysuoidwey ploa 3s10H youey AINNESIBA 202

Z {93, - SBSSAUYIA S,YeAoyar Jo uoneSa1Buo) uensuyg yzoz
sdiysuoiduiey) 20z meiq 1584 99 X1

T {93 -53SSBUYIAA S,4BA0Y3( JO uone3aIBuo) UBNsUY) 20T
an11Q 3NIED |9 03POY YIURY S,1000 ¥Z0T

20z siedL AniBy pasuadi (D)) gmo 13uua) uedlawwy
UONUIAUOY BIBIS SUOIT SEX3] YZ0T

a2ey 191ieg Y$eQ JAWWNS $Z0T

20g @2U313juo) |enuuy e30| edde) edde)|

03poYy Yauey SEX3] 1S3 ¥20T

1BAIS DISNY 1SBMLINGS 1a)eals) ¥Z0Z

20T 99UBI2JU0D |BNULY YOrOLM HISE

JUBAZ WNAND MIDD

£DA - UDIUSAUOD JWOD AID MONBA 20T

89UaI3)U0D 0ELS 1IISIG Ate10Y 20T

Buaa|y 1euciBey 20T

MOYS YHSHIN v20T

diysuorduiey? a3eis 021xaly MSN PUe sexal Y11S vZ0Z

MOYS |es1eayay MoYS ssa1J PIIOM HHA ¥202

20z J81deyd u18)samyInos ysy3

202 Buluiel] 1euoday ajpueyued

1UBAT JaISIQ -UoNNBdWOY 2110q0Y o) SHI4 Y202

AT AN MDD

¥20Z WBIN B4 vE D4d

wnisodwAg Z0Z UONBAIISUDD) J31EM dPUBLUR X1 |BRUUY-IF Y1~
1eAS24 Ae1d 10y 3UQ 88poH Apoy k20T

eluBWSPIDId

33UB13JU0D J)UIM-PIl SI0JRASILIWPY SUCNISIT JO UOIIBIDOSSY SEXS] #Z0T
awep Bunesiy

071 ‘dno1o Byaal
S3IAN VS Sexal
Buroey 1a11eg 18D

S3sSaUIM YBAOYS[

sassaulIp| Ueaoyar

uofje1d0ssy BulUUad WEeS| SRS pajun
uone|d0ssy Sunooys pajunoly Aogmod
120SSY SUOIIEIIUNLILIOY Yo33ds Sexa]
auloguly IST0S /2-8

UONE|J0SSY 3810H Ja)end) a|pueyued

wnasniy 7§ 3We Jo |eH 9SI0H Jauenyd) uealawy

gm0 19UU3Y UBDLIBWY 3Yy) JO qM)J |9UU3Y 8)puRyuRy
UQNBIDOSSY MeI( 1Sed awall-X

UONEIZ0SSY |EIUBWMLIG UBDIAWY

UONBID0SSY 35101 Jayend) )pueyued

SUO[ONPOId 1}349Nd UAgoy

UDNBIDOSSY 3SIOH JALENY UBILBWY

UONEBIJOSSY 35I0H JB1END UBILIAWY

$asSaUIM YBAOYS[

$0.1310)5ld SpuEYuURd SEXa]

SBSSBUNM YBAOUI[

qni Aogmog s1009

qn|J Buluiel] aousIpagQ ojuely

1BUONEUIB)U| SGMD SUOI]

Suioey 131eg 189

ej0| eddey eddey

03pOoY Youey SBX3] I1SBA

1BAIIS24 DIST|A 1SBMUINOS 12)EAID

UOI1BID0SSY SI3UO|SSILIWOY PUE S3ZPN[ AUNCD Sexa] 153

$3SS3UNAN Yeaoyar
€0 - UOUBALOD 210D AID MONIBA

0gLg WMsIq Aejoy

Juswageur|y AouaBiawi] Jo uolIsSIg SExXa)

UODIIE|20SSY ISI0H 3201 B UduEey 81e1ds))021a)u] |eUOHIEN
U01eI20SSY Funquun] pue auljodLuel | 1S8myINos
UO11RID0SSY 9SI0H Jayeny) sjpueyueq

Jaydeyo ulasamyinos syl

UOIIBI20SSY SallIn JO1BM SEXa]

SYX3L NI olSHI4

S3SSBUYA Yeaoyar

Bunuaid yead

1511151 UDIIBAISSUOY) 13]BAA PUNOIY S)pueyuRd
uonepunod agpoH Apoy ayL

sjuswewnoy Aoquing

S101RAISIU|UIPY SUO)123]3 JO UONRID0SSY SBXI]|

uNoAY

(s¥)1exoL
s3)eg Sunasiy
sajeg sylodg
sajeg sjodsg
sajeg Sunaapy
sajes Junasp
sajeg suodg
s9)eg spodsg
sajeg unsaly
s3)eg Bunealy
sajeg syodg
sajes Bunasjy
s9)eS Sunsaly
$9)eg syodg
sajeg Sunaaly
sajeg syodg
sajes syods
saleg Bunsay
sajeg suodg
s9jeg Sunaa
s9)eg sylodg
sajes Sunaajy
sajes syodg
s9jeg suodg
sajes Junasy
s91eg spodg
sajeg dunasy
sajes syodg
sajeg Bunaap
sa)es gunesjy
sajeg Sunaap
sajeg Bunaapy
s9)eg BuNasjy
sajeg Bunaaly
sajeg suodg
sajeg syodg
sa)eg spodg
s3|eg Auas|y
sajes Funeajy
sa|es Bunaaw
s9)es Aunaaly
s9)eg suodg
s3)es Buljesly
sajes Sunaa
sajeg syodg
sajes Aunsap
dnolg

¥202/TE/ZT-¥202/T0/T0 :aduey aleq

$)S|SSY puB SpeaT anuyaa



LL'EBI'TOV'OTS 600°T
60'20T'50C$ 063
68'8v5'9¢$ 08
S9'E1S'L1$ 0
¥E'T0S'P8L'ES 509
ST'ST9'955$ 0
6£'952'LZ1$ LS
00°067'VT$ 0
£7°085'9T$ €
6ZVES'9SLES O
L6'828'VTT$ 0
ST'EBY'80C'T$ O
15°20L'0L$ 0
I8 TI9T'LT$ 0S
86°166'0€$ 14
00°067'vT$ 0
VE'T8L'EBTS SiT
LEETE'99% 144
'Ly8'081$ 0

aneAuod3  SIYBIN WOOY 1e10)

£L9'9
002
ST

ST
89¢
z8L
S8

0L

e
000'v
0zt
ooV
00T
14

or

0L
00¢
SL
00T

a1doad

¥202/21/10 - ¥202/80/10
€202/80/2T - £202/¥0/21T
€202/20/21 - £202/62/T1
€20Z/0€/11 - £202/82/11
£¢02/S2/T1 - €C0T/ve/TT
€¢0C/92/1T - EC0T/¥C/TT
€202/6T/TT - £20C/8T/TT
€20Z/VT/TT - £202/ST/TT
£20Z/2T/1T - £202/60/11T
€¢02/60/1T - £202/90/TT
£Z0T/ET/TT - £202/S0/TT
£202/62/01 - £202//2/0T
£¢02/62/01 - £20¢/LT/0T
£20¢/62/01 - €202/L2/0T
€20¢/T¢T/0T - £202/12/0T
£20¢/6¢/01 - £202/6T/0T
€20Z/61/0T - £202/9T/0T
£20Z/v1/0T - £202/30/0T

sajeq Buljealy

3IU3IBJU0D JAUIA-PIIA SI0IRLISILILLPY SUOI108]T JO UONRID0SSY SEX3] ¥20C
Inoj ojllewy s13paad ajed euaqiy

Bunes SBWISUYD €202

MOYS youey pue wied ojjelly gzog

JuaweuInoy BulISaIM SIBUONEN 3)puUBYUEd £20T

Buiaey 1alieg U$eD SeWISUYD £202

1UBAZ UINUID MIOO

Sunasiy uaBy YdA l1ed (HW) YWOS

ysanbay )20]g ASauno) - 0apoy youey diysuoidweyd PO YISZ YOUM
dUBIBIU0D £2TOC Hmw:O QP_O

AuQ swooy yels - 08poy Youey diysuotdiieyd Plom YISZ YOUM

£202 11egaseg-moH uaamojiey

2Jie4 poomuonon

180113y 1eaf-pi 1eUONEN Z PY

UBAZ 1INDUID MIDD

S|euld plop Yd1ISN €202

feq Alanoday si feq Alang

sdiysuoldweyd plOM J91BUBIM YSIWD £202

aweN Bupsap

S10}R1ISIUILPY SUOIIO3]T JO UO(IEII0SSY SEXaL
s13paa4 8|lied eyaqyy

S10Npold jewiuy [eqol

0711 'dnos9 Byaal

BulISaIM YSN SEX3L

guioey jaleg 180

$3SSaULM Yeroyar

Auedwo? a9UBINSU| 3)/qOWIOINY |EMN|A WIEH 31€1S
UOIEI2OSSY AOGMOD YOURY BUplopm

1send) doin

UO(1BI20SSY A0GMOD YDUBY BURIOM

uollepunog sUods UINoA a|pueyued sexa)

S1UaA] Wiopuey

uoljelapad Bulsl)aApy UBDLI3WY

S85SaUIIM YBAOYS[

uoljeI120SSY BullUad Wea] SalelS psuun
Juswageuely AouaBialu] Jo UOISIAIQ SEXL
UONB10SSY BUI0OUS PaIUNO|Y A0qMOD

unosay

(81)1€30L
sa)es Bunasy
sajeg Buljaaly
sajes Sunaap
sajeg Bunasjy

sajesg s)lodg
sajesg suods
sa)jes Suneajy
sajes Sunasp
sa1eg syodg
sajeg Sunesy
s3jeg syodg
s3)eg syodg
sajes Sunsspy
sales unaapw
sajeg Sunaap
sajeg suods
sajes Sunasjy
sajeg sypodg
dnoig

¥Z0Z/6T/10-€202/10/0T :98UeY deg

pasjnag sdnolg



9]0N1SO7 uoseay1soql  1oedw)olwouod]  SIYSIN WO0Y  Seapuslly WooY  91eq uels SunesW aweN pea uoneziuesio
1119 SSauIsng 1507

0 00°0% seay aydmni
uN0D1s07  10edw) JIWOU0d] UOSEaY IS0

voday ssauisng 1s07 :uoday



00°0% :213
Buipuad 0SE i@duepuany
0 :swooy)ead
0 :sYBIN wooy

sajes bunssw :dnoin NOD-YWY 202 v-T
NOD-VNV 6ny
00°0% :13
peal 0T :®duepuany

0T :SwWooy yead
ST :sYBIN wooy
sajes bupasl :dnoip uounay Allwey $z0z 8T - LT
s,Alied Guippsm/uolunay Ajwey mnc

15°€28'2€9% 013
pea7 00¢ :eduepusny
00t Swooy yead
0021 iSIYBIN wooy
so9|es suods :dnoiap $Z02 JUdWeuIno| ||eqgiaxseq uolbay-ninW 9z - €T
siajienbpeay 1a3dey) sexa) soidwi|Q jedads Aew

ggey9o'1es D13
pesl g/ I9dUERpUSNIY
S/ SwWo0Y yead
0ST :s3ybIN wooy

sa|es Hunsaw :dnoip $20¢C SLVILSYd DY I -2T1
qnjD [2UUI) uedIBW Y Y] JO GN|D [2UUI) Ijpueyued idy
00'0% :I13
pesn 0T :9duepuany

[/ swooy )ead
£g  SIYBIN wooy
sajes Bunasw  :dnody swooy sabpn( - [eANsd4 Aeld PY suQ abpoH Apox 202 81 - vT
uonepunod abpoH Apo) ayL qa4
sajes sji0ds ‘sojes Bunosp
920¢/T1€/CT - ¥20Z/10/10

spea sjiods B sajes m:_uwwm‘ Bbuipuad

T IVAY

spea sylods g sajes bunsa buipuad




buipuad

Buipuad

Buipuag

pea

pea

Buipuad

00°0%

0o¢€

0ST

0gg

s9jes suods

00°0%

SLT

SLT

St

sa|es syodg

ST'£99'€8v$
009
0sz
[\I-74

s9|es bunasy

00°0%

oot

0

0

s9|es syods

S8°608'TLTS
9L
911
8z¢g
sa|es syods

00°0%

0s¢

SS

SS9

sa|es spods

13
19duUepUSNY
1SWo0Y yedad
:s3yBIN wooy
idnoan

213
:3Juepuany
SWooy yead
SIYGIN wooy
:dnoip

D13
19dUBRpUINIY
ISwooy jead
1S3YBIN wooy
idnoan

D13
1aduepuany
iswooy jyead
:SIYBIN wooy
:dnoan

213
13JUepuUdNY
1SWooy }ead
:s3y6IN wooy
:dnaoan

I3
19d5uepusnl Yy
iSwooy yead
:s3ybIN wooy
idnoan

03p0oY Youey sexa] 1s3ap §20¢
03p0Y Youey sexa] IsoMm

diysuoidweys a3e3s 0DIX3|Y MON PUE SBX3L Y1LS 520¢C
uoneossy Guquny pue aujjodwes) }SaMYIN0S

JUBA3 PHISIg -uoniadwo) d10qoY @LSYId 520T
SVYXL NI ®LSUId

AluQ swooy JJeis - 0dpoy Youey diysuoldweyd PHOM UI6Z ¥IOUM
uonenassy Aogmo) ysuey BuljJom

J1sse|d 440 diL v2024a v20T
Z UOISIAI(Q UO1JRID0SS | SIBLOISSIWWO) IDUIIIIU0)

Aumng sexal 1SaM 202
AJjaning sexal 1S9M

ET-TT
idy

E€T-TT
ady

0€ - LT
1ew

81 - 0T

AON

€ AON - TE€ 120

8T -L
Bny



pean

Buipuad

Buipuad

pea

Buipuad

6ulpuad

LS°T6T'9T1S
oTT
OTT
05¢
sa|es bulssp

00'0%

0oy

0

0

sa|es suods

S6'LLL'8ITE
9L
09
08T
sa|eg syods

LL70%9'EBES
00€
ooe
716

sa|es Bupaapw

00°0%

0ot

0s

STT

s3|es syodg

T€°919°08%
0S
0S

002
sa|es spods

213
19d5uUeBpUIIY
SWooY Nead
's3ybIN wooy
:dnoan

I3
1aouepuayny
ISWooY )yead
:sjyBbIN wooy
:dnoun

313
19duUeRpUIY
ISWooy yead
:53yBIN wooy
:dnoan

D13
iaouepuany
iSWooy }ead
:sjIYBIN wooy
:dnouan

DId
i3suepuany
SWooy yead
SIYBIN wooy
:dnoag

214
130UepUNIY
1SWooy yead
:s3yBIN wooy
:dnoin

janbueg spiemy Ry WnisodWAS (BJ1UYI3 L EOUB WY JO qN|D OIPEY BYL
esaW Y JO qn[) oIpeYy Byl

AlUQ SWo0Y Jye1s - 03poY Youey diysuoidweyd pHOM YIOE YOUM
uonyenossy Aogmo) yosuey Gunjiom

215se|D 440 diL ¥vDD 2d [1RgI93sed S,U3WoM 8Z0Z-520C
Z UOIS|AIA UOI}BIDOSS Y SIAUOISS| W0 AdUIIDIB0)

JUBI3JUCD IPMIIRIS JUBWBBRBUT AjiWwed g JusIed §20T
19]U9) 9J1AIDS UOIIEONPT 9T UoI6aY

HN2J1D wood YHOd §20¢
UoI}RIDOSS Y 9SI0H Lﬂuhmzﬂ ajpueyued

JUBWERUINO| J|OD S3IpeT JOIUDS JBISIUDT UIDISAM S20Z
UOIIRIDOSS Y J|OD SBIPET] J0jUdS JB)S dUOT UIDISD M

€T -0¢
AON

LT -6
AON

T AON - 0€ PO

Ll -E€T
PO

8¢ - 9T
das

TT-L
das



92°Z€0'LTLS

pes 08¢E
08¢

CIET

so|es buiysaly

00°Z6¥'T0vS$

pea’ ove
ovE

61

sajes bunsap

00'0%

Buipuad 00¢g
0ST

43

sajes syods

ET6¥P'S6P$

Bulpusad 009
1174

0S¢

so|es bunaspy

00°0$

pe? 002
00¢

DES

sa|es bunaap

18°S19°0v2%

peaT 00z
00z

009

sa|es bunss

213
193uepually
iSwWooy yead
1S3y6IN wooy
:dnoip

213
19duepuUaN Y
:swooy yead
:sjyBIN wooy
:dnoay

D13
:aouepuanly
1Swooy yead
:s3yBIN wooy
:dnoip

213
:9duepuany
iSwooy yead
:SY6IN Wwooy
idnoan

2013
:9ouepuallvy
iSWooy }ead
iSJyYBIN wooy
:dnoip

D13
13duepusny
iSWooy yead
1S3yBIN wooy
:dnoup

9JUBIPJUO0D JeaW [220IdIDRY YSIWY

(VS V) uoi1ed0ossy 3d2uUdiIds 183 uedIdwy

9zZ0¢Z @duaiajuo) A13JeS dl|and sexal

VNN Sex3a) pue 0DdV sexal

03poy Yuey sexal ISOM 9202

oapoy Youey sexal 1Sam

JUBA3 PUISIQ -uoniiadwo) d10qoy @1SAI4 9202

SVYXIL NI ®1SuI1d

Buiyasy [enuuy 9Z0Z SU0I1BDOSSY (@UO0IS|H 9IRS Sexs
UOIRIDOSS Y | E21IO)SIH 9)1R)S SEXIL

Q70 27uUR18)U0D s19ddols WD JUSPNIS |BNULY YI0E

siaddojs awi) sexal

sz -61
ung

ST -0T
idy

<t -0t
idy

6T - 9¢
ep

L-v
el

st-tt
qed



00°0%

Bulpuad oot
0

0

sa|esg spods

€6'TE9'EEES

pean 00€
00€

0SB

sajes bunasap

0b'€€6'6LC%

Burpuad 00€
SL

Stb

sa|es buiaay

D13
190URpUIIY
iSwooy jyead
1SIYBIN wooy
:dnoJg

213
1duepUONY
Swooy yead
:sjy6IN wooy
idnouay

213
13ouepual}y
SWooy yead
1SjybIN wooy
:dnouiy

L8°pTE'8YS P DI JOo wng

AlUQ swooy }els - 03poy Yuey diysuoldweyd pUOM ISTE YIUM
uoljeIdasSY Aogmo) Youey Bunjiom

9Z07Z 3uaid4u0) siaddois awuD [ENUUY YI/E
siaddojs aw) sexal

Sexsal JO gqn|D |2Uud) Ipueyurd 9¢0¢
qn§) [2uud)| URdBW Y BY) JO N[ [SUUD) BjpuRyued

9T -8
AON

vI-TT
o

€ET-8
dag



Website Summary
Understand your website performance and engagement. Use this to inform future campaign and content strategies. Learn more: Module Overview | Website Categories | What is an
Empty Value?

Website Core KPIs

These KPIs are compared to the same period in the previous year, due to seasonality producing higher value insights. If you select "This Year" in the date range, you are
comparing YTD this year to the complete previous year.
Tip: Set an alert for the KPI you want to watch closely. Source: Google Analytics 4

Sessions Avg. Session Duration Engagement Rate New Users
: % 153,247
183,022 01:32 35.9% ,
0% | 183,435 N -10% | 01:42 N -8% | 39.0% 1% | 155,201
change . prev. period change : prev. period change prev. period change : prev. period

How do visitors get to your website?

Your website is the front door to your destination. This insight helps you identify the top sources of traffic to your website (dark blue) as well as the top sources of
engagement with your website (light blue). Tip:
When the dark blue bar is longer than the light blue bar, it indicates that those traffic sources have low engagement as measured by time on site.

Source: Google Analytics 4.

Web Traffic and Engagement

M Traffic Sources As % of Total M Total Session Duration as % of Total

60%
523%

40%

328%

24.6% 26.3%,
22.4%
20%
14,6%
10.5%
5.4%
05 o . 0.1% 0.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

0% |

organic cpc (none) paid referral (empty value) display email gmb-website- video

button
Medium

How much search traffic does your website receive?

Paid and Organic Search Traffic is an indicator of how prominently your site appears in Search Engine rankings, like Google, and how much of your total website traffic
results from search engines. Your data is benchmarked against all Zartico partners.
Source: Google Analytics 4.

Percentage Paid & Organic Search to Website Paid & Organic Search vs Benchmark
80%
47.4%
60% SI2% -19% 58.4%

Versus Benchmark - Paid & Organic Search

40%

20%

0%
QOct 2023 Nov 2023 Dec 2023



How "sticky" is your website?

Web marketers typically watch a site's Engagement Rate, Your goal is to retain as many of your site visitors as possible. The benchmark is drawn from paid and organic

search traffic for all Zartico partners.
Source: Google Analytics 4.

Paid & Organic Engagement Rate vs Benchmark

49.9%

80.9%

Benchmark - Engagement Rate, Paid & Qrganic..,

-38% !

Versus

Paid & Organic Engagement Rate vs Benchmark

® Organic, CPC, PPC Engagement Rate @ Benchmark - Engagement Rate, Paid & Organic S...

100%

80%

60%

\

Dec 2023

40%

Oct 2023 Nov 2023

What content topics are users looking for?

Each page on your website is assigned a thematic grouping called a content topic. These help you identify what types of activities potential visitors are searching for as well
as which types of content will perform well on your social channels, in paid content efforts and paid search.

Tip: Click into either chart to explore page-by-page performance for pages within a content topic.

Source: Google Analytics 4 & Zartico.

Logistics & planning

Events

Navigation & Home Page

Outdoor Recreation

Food

0% 2.5% 5%

Logistics & planning

Events

Navigation & Home Page

Outdoor Recreation

Food

7.5%

0% 2.5% 5%

Paid & Organic Search Sessions by Content Topic v

® e
30.7%
20.8%
18.8%
14.9%
7.5% 10% 12.5% 15% 17.5% 20% 225% 25% 27.5% 0% 325%
Web Sessions by Content Topic v
[
43.1%

10%  125%  15%  17.5%  20%  225% 25% 27.5%  30%  325%  35%  375%  40%  425%  45% 47.



What season does each content topic see the most traffic?

This insight is not configured to the date filter above and instead will always show the last 12 months.
Source: Google Analytics 4.

Events

Outdoor Recreation
Arts & Entertainment
Food

Retail

Accommodations
Nightlife

Transportation
Conventions & Meetings

Business & Professional

Content Seasonality

B Sessions Winter B Sessions Spring W Sessions Summer # Sessions Fall

Medical

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30% 35% 40% 45% 50% 55% 60% 65% 70% 75% 80%

What are the most engaging pages on your website?

Bubble size = Total Number of Sessions. Only top 25 visited pages included.
Source: Google Analytics 4.

Website Engagement by Page

02.05

0140 ® Q

85% 90% 95% 10.

=4
=3
‘w
a
&
Y ®
o onis ® @
) =
E ®
=
= 00:50 ° Ps
< ® B
: c 8
v, 00:25 3
2 o © @
B0 ‘ b
c i
. 0 )
o0 /
> S
<

00:25

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Engagement Rate



What pages are good contenders for on-page optimization to increase organic traffic to the site?

These pages are good content to optimize to increase organic traffic. Tip: Click on the URL in the |eft column to open the page in your browser.
Source: Google Analytics 4.

High Traffic Pages with Low Organic Sessions

Page Url Views (>100) v Organic Views % of Total (<50%) Engagement Rate (>40%)

http://www.visitamarillo.com/things-to-do/ . 165K 31% 69.4%
"http://www.visitamarillo.:omhl.;\.l.s;r.l.rsl 148K Trmmmmmm— % 70.5%
hn//www|s|tamar|||,,¢°m/ 119K-41%_501%

tamarillo.com/things-to-do/9-most-unique-things-you-can-de-in-amal 93K 47% 58.3%
lo.com/thin s-t&dolroute-(;é} ------------- ’ 55 K-_ o ’ 45% 59.6%
= e 53K ............................................ 43% ................................. 5 05%
httpy/wawisitamarillo.comshotels/ ' 18K 44% 40.9%
'taman"ocom/ 14K R R 42%_954%
nch-and yr2or kT 37% a05%
r n "“’Fln;c"_:.i.v.s.}.... = 95I7 z = 12%_ gos%

http://www.visitamarillo.com/things-to-do/outdoors/ H 902 30% 58,5%




Spending Summary (formerly Trends: Visitor Spending)

See where visitors are spending money in your destination to understand economic impact. Use this information to identify opportunities to align marketing strategies with
visitor interests. These insights sourced from Affinity and are based on a cardholder count sample size of 104,101. Learn more: Module Overview | Average Visitor Spend |
Demographic Data | Restaurant-to-Fast Food Ratio

How are visitors spending throughout the destination?

Source: Zartico Spend Data. Note: Data is provided at level of cardholder zip. Visitor is classified as > 60 miles between center of Cardholder Zip and center of Merchant Zip.
Zip codes can cross multiple counties, so Primary Merchant County includes the county the center of the zip code falls within. Avg. Visitor Spending will not appear for a City
where there are 10 or less cardholders based on the filters selected. Tip: Click into a City to see which Visitor Market Areas are spending in that City.

Visitor Spending by City
Left: M Visitor Spanding % of Total ~ Right: M Avg, Visitor Spending

100% $240

75% $180

$153
50% $120
25% 552 $60
0% 0.2% 0
Amarillo Canyon Bishop Hills

How does your destination's average visitor spending compare to the average of Zartico partners?

Source: Zartico Spend Data. Note: Average Visitor Spending is calculated as total visitor spending divided by visitor cardholder count. The blue bar is your data, where the
green is the average of all Zartico partners. This insight is not connected to any of the filters above. Tip: Click into a month to see the data by day.

Benchmark: Average Visitor Spending
B Avg. Visitor Spending  ® Benchmark
5200

$155
$150 $146 $146 $149 5151 144 $150 $146
$137 $134 $131

$109 $111 s110 $109 $109 $108 $112 $110 s111 110 s108 s107 5112
$100

$50

Feb 2023 Mar 2023 Apr 2023 May 2023 Jun 2023 Jul 2023 Aug 2023 Sep 2023 Oct 2023 Nov 2023 Dec 2023 Jan 2024



How does your destination's average visitor spending compare to last year?

Source: Zartico Spend Data. Note: This insight is not configured to the Date Range filter above and will instead always show the last 12 months compared to the previous
year. Avg. Visitor Spending will not appear for a Month where there are 10 or less cardholders based on the filters selected. Tip: Click into a month to see the YOY change in
Avg. Visitor Spending by Category. LY = Last Year, TY = This Year.

Avg. Visitor Spending by Month YOY
LY - Avg. Visitor Spending B TY - Avg. Visitor Spending

$200

$149 5149

$150 $141
141 5137 5134 5134 $134 gy3q

$100

$50

Feb 2023 Mar 2023 Apr 2023 May 2023 Jun 2023 Jul 2023 Aug 2023 Sep 2023 Oct 2023 Nov 2023 Dec 2023 Jan 2024

How does average visitor spending change over the course of the year?
Source: Zartico Spend Data. Note: Average Visitor Spend will be influenced by seasonal rates for accommodations, types of travel (e.g. summer camping vs winter hotel) and
the length of stay.
Average Visitor Spend By Month
$200

$150 $155

$150
$100

$50

Feb2023 Mar 2023 Apr 2023 May 2023 Jun 2023 Jul 2023 Aug 2023 Sep 2023 Oct 2023 Nov 2023 Dec 2023 Jan 2024



Are the visitor Market Areas spending the most also visiting the most?

Source: Zartico Spend Data, Zartico Geolocation Dara: Note: The insight below is filtered ro show the top 5 Market Areas based on total visitor spending for the date range
selected. Avg. Visitor Spending will not appear for a market where there are 10 or less cardholders based on the filters selected, Tip! Click into a Visitor Market Area to see the
metrics by Visitor City, Toggle to the next Insight to see the tap 5 Visitor Cities spending the most, or tables of all Visitor Market Areas and Visitor Cities.

Visitor Spending Top 5 Market Areas vs Visitation v

® e 0
Bottom: W Avg. Visitor Spend  Top: M Visitor Spending % of Total @ Visitors % of Total
0% 3% 6% 9% 12% 15% 18% 21% 24% 27% 30% 33% 36% 39% 42%
i 39.3%
Amarillo TX
17.1%
6.6%
Lubbock TX 5211
84%
5.6%
Wichita-Hutchinson ks 3313
20%
5.3%
Daltas-Ft Worth TX 5157
14.0%
45%
Albuquerque-Santa Fe NM 5189
13%
0 $50 $100 3150 $200 $250 $300 3350 $400 $450 $500 $550 3600 $650 3700

What are your visitors spending money on in your destination?

Source: Zartico Spend Data. Note: This data deaes not Include online transactions. Therefare the Accommadations category would not include short-term rentals where the
card is not swiped in-marker. The Transportation category includes rental cars/Rvs, taxiflimo services, cruise ships, alrperts and travel agencies & tour operations. Avg.
Visitor Spending will not appear for a Category where there are 10 or less cardhelders based on the filters selected. Tip: Click into a Category to see what merchant categories
visitors are spending on within that Categary.

Visitor Spending by Category
o e

Food

Retail

Gas & Service Stations

Accommodations

Attractions 1.7%

0% 25% 5% 7.5% 10%  125% 15%  17.5% 20%  225% 250 2759 30% 325% 350 3759 40%  425%  45% 4759 50%



How does average visitor spending by category compare to the previous year?

Source: Zartico Spend Data. Note: This data does not include online transactions. Therefore the Accommodations category would not include short-term rentals where the
card is not swiped in-market. The Transportation category includes rental cars/RVs, taxi/limo services, cruise ships, airports and travel agencies & tour operations. Avg.
visitor Spending will not appear for a Category where there are 10 or less cardholders based on the filters setected. Tip: Click into a Category to see what merchant categories

visitors are spending on within that Category. Toggle to the next insight to see a table of all Categories.

Average Visitor Spend by Category ~
[ ]
B TY - Avg. Visitar Spend @ LY - Avg. Visitor Spend

31,489
It S s1,738

Financial
Transportation
Qutdoor Recreation
Accommedations
Retail

Food

Attractions

a $100 $200 $300 $400 $500 $600 $700 $800 $900 $1,000 $1,100 $1,200 $1,300 $1,400 $1,500 $1,600 $1,700 $1,800 S$1.

How does your destination's restaurant to fast food spend ratio compare to the average of all Zartico partners?

Source: Zartico Spend Data. Note: Restaurant to Fast Food Spend Ratio is calculated as restaurant visitor spend divided by fast food visitor spend. The blue bar is your data,
where the green is the average of all Zartico partners. The number shown is the number of dollars spent in Restaurants for every dollar at Fast Food. This benchmark helps
to provide a frame of reference for how effectively a destination is cultivating visits to their local restaurants, both in the aggregate (all visitors) or seasonally or origin

markets/seasons. Tip: Select a market using the Visitor Market Area filter above to see if those travelers go to restaurants in your destination (blue) at rates near the national

Zartico average (green).
Benchmark: Restaurant vs Fast Food Spend

B Restaurant to Fast Food Spend Ratio 8 Benchmark

$3.00

5219
5210 s2.08

5199
2.00 1.
d 5179 $1.78 $1.78 1805152

10105 51915186 51,84 5185 a9 51.90¢1.87 51,
$1.76 $1.76 172 170

$1.00

Feb 2023 Mar 2023 Apr 2023 May 2023 Jun 2023 Jul 2023 Aug 2023 Sep 2023 Oct 2023 Nov 2023 Dec 2023 Jan 2024



Which income levels are spending the most in destination and which are the highest value?

Source: Zartico Spend Data. Avg. Visitor Spending will not appear for an income level where there are 10 or less cardholders based on the filters selected. Note: Insight is
sorted from highest Avg. Visitor Spending to lowest. Tip: Click into an income bracket to see visitor spending by Visitor Market Area.

Visitor Spending & Avg. Visitor Spending by Household Income

Bottom: W Avg. Visitor Spending  Top: M Visitor Spending % of Total

0% 2.5% 5% 7.5% 10% 125% 15% 17.5% 20% 22.5% 25% 27.5% 30% 32.5% 35% 37.5% 40% 42,
$151K+ 2.0% -
$101K-150K it 5164
$81K-100K 8.6% 5178

$61K-80K 13.0% o

$41K-60K =l 5243

$21K-40K 20.5% -

Less than $20K tas $214

0 $15 $30 $45 $60 $75 $90 $105 $120 $135 $150 $165 $180 $195 5210 $225 $240  $255

Which age groups are spending the most in destination?

Source: Zartico Spend Data. Avg. Visitor Spending will not appear for an age group where there are 10 or less cardholders based on the filters selected. Tip: Click into an Age
Group to see which Visitor Market Area those spenders are coming from.

Visitor Spending by Age Group

Bottom: M Avg, Visitor Spending ~ Top: [l Visitor Spending % of Total

0% 1.5% 3% 45% 6% 7.5% 9% 10.5% 12% 13.5% 15% 16.5% 18% 19.5% 21% 22.5% 24% 25..
Iﬂ
21.8%
65+ 183

55-64 I—m&
na%

550 e — e e 207

35-44 _15.%

ey #sm
2 i 150

a 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180 200 220 240 260 280 300 320 340

Sample Size Reference & Diagnostics

The first metric provides a reference for the number of unique cardholders (Zartico Spend Data) used in the insights above. This value is controlled by the combination of
filters selected at the top of the module. In statistics, larger sample sizes result in smaller margins of error (%+/-) and a higher confidence interval. This means that it is less
likely that the result you are seeing is due to statistical noise and the greater the confidence you can have in the insights being provided. If these diagnostics show yellow or
red values, the insights should be treated as directionally, but less precise owing to a smaller sample size. In these cases, eliminating filter criteria at the top of the module
or widening the date range will increase the sample size and increase both accuracy and confidence in the data. The second metric shows the date visitor spend data is
loaded through.

Visitor Cardholder Count Sample
Size

104,101 2024-01-12

Visitor Spending - Max Date



